
  
155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470  

            

TO:             Town Council 

FROM:            Richard Gallant, Public Works Director 

VIA:                 Francine Ramaglia, Town Manager     

DATE:             February 4, 2025 

SUBJECT:      Resolution No. 2025-10; Misc. Palm Beach Gardens Public Works Contract 

 

 

Background: The Public Works Department is interested in piggybacking off the City of Palm Beach 

Gardens Miscellaneous Public Works Projects Contract to provide construction services on an as-needed 

basis. Implementing this contract will allow the department to focus on day-to-day activities and in-house 

projects while other scheduled projects are being simultaneously completed. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Recommendations: Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 2025-10; Miscellaneous Public Works 

Projects Contract 

 

 


